The Plumsted Township Committee meeting of August 4, 2021 was called to order by Mayor Marinari.

STATEMENT: "This meeting is being held in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act." It was presented for publication to the Asbury Park Press and Trenton Times and posted on the Bulletin Board.

Deputy Clerk Cicero read the following statement regarding remote meetings:

Please be advised that this meeting is being held in person and remotely according to DLGS guidelines as presented in Resolution No. 2020-351 that was adopted at the December 28, 2020 Township Committee meeting. Participants' audio will be muted until the public comment portion of the meeting. We ask that each participant mute themselves as well to avoid any interference in the recorded meeting.

There will be an opportunity for public comment during the meeting which shall be limited to 5 minutes per person. At the time you wish to make public comment, you may unmute yourself accordingly.

Should there be any disruption from the public during the meeting, they will be warned and should the conduct continue, they will be muted or removed from the public meeting.

Thank you for your cooperation.

STATEMENT: "This meeting is being held in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act." It was presented for publication to the Asbury Park Press and posted on the Bulletin Board.

THOSE OFFICIALS PRESENT:

COMMITTEEMAN BOWEN COMMITTEEMAN GRILLETTO DEPUTY MAYOR SORCHIK MAYOR MARINARI ATTORNEY ZABARSKY DEPUTY CLERK CICERO

Dave Leutwyler and Township Engineer Lisa Peterson were in attendance.

Mayor Marinari asked everyone to rise for the flag salute followed by a moment of silence.

Marinari thanked everyone who came out for the fireworks. He spoke about the high quality of the fireworks, the donations received to pay for the fireworks display, and the excellent entertainment.

Marinari said he spoke with Deputy Mayor Sorchik about the status of conducting public meetings via Zoom and wearing masks in public. Marinari feels it will be awhile before it is resolved. The issue for Zoom is that an extra employee must be utilized to run the program during a meeting. Marinari said it is going to be an ongoing process. He said he is going to rely on Sorchik for input on the matter.

Marinari reviewed the agenda. Resolution 2021-239 appoints James Hagelstein to the Land Use Board. Resolution 2021-241 reappoints members of the SOS. The Township appreciates everything that SOS does for the community. Resolution 2021-244 awards a contract for an Affordable Housing Attorney. Resolution 2021-245 approves the municipal stormwater management plan. Resolution 2021-247 appoints an alternate plumbing inspector. Resolution 2021-250 authorizes an engineering company to provide updates for the UTT Trail. Resolution 2021-251 acknowledges receipt of the 2020 audit. Committeemen Bowen and Grilletto will be discussing the audit later in the meeting. Resolutions 2021-259 concern the body-worn cameras for the police department.

Marinari asked for any comments from the committee members about the agenda.

Bowen spoke about the 2020 audit. The finance committee met with the auditors last week to review the audit. The auditors were very pleased with our processes and how the township has managed its finances over the past year. Grilletto said there were a few minor things that were corrected from the previous year's audit.

Bowen said there was a meeting with the Planner for the Diocese regarding Block 40, Lot 1, discussing questions and concerns of the township. Bowen felt it was very productive. The Planner has a good sense of the community and will go back to discuss with the Diocese what was said in the meeting.

Bowen spoke about attending the honor court for Eagle Scout Justin McKnight on June 25, 2021. It is a great achievement for him. It speaks to our community that we have so many eagle scouts. Bowen congratulated McKnight and his family.

Grilletto said the fireworks were the best he has ever seen. He said the Planner for the Diocese was very professional and that he made some changes to the plans. Grilletto spoke about the different phases for improvements being made to Paradise Park and the request sent out to residents for suggestions as to which public property should be named for Congressional Medal of Honor winner David Southard. The scouts and the American Legion will be involved. It will be done for Veterans Day.

Grilletto spoke about the donations he has received for placing flags on the antique lamp posts downtown similar to those in Allentown and Cookstown. Plumsted could get bigger flags like Allentown or the shorter ones like Cookstown. He showed pictures from his phone of the Allentown flags and the Cookstown flags. It was announced at two previous meetings. He would like to proceed with the project, either with the shorter flags or the longer flags.

Bowen said he does not have a preference. The township just needs to have a plan for replacing them when they wear out and start to fray. Who would be replacing them, i.e. public works or Pride in Plumsted?

Sorchik said he was under the impression that they would be a banner, rather than a flag. If something like this is started, there needs to be a reserve fund to maintain it. A vertical flag would suffer less wind damage. Grilletto said he disagrees. Sorchik said that it was considered years ago, there was just no funding for it.

Grilletto spoke about using volunteers to replenish the flags. It would be cheaper too because the township would not need the brackets; it would just need the flag. It does not cost the township any money. Worse comes to worse, if they come down, the township takes them down or replaces the flag with some type of event flag.

Grilletto said he wants to stand corrected. He always said "flag," he never said "banner." Grilletto said it is up to the committee and asked if they want to go ahead with it. That is what he is asking for...if the committee is willing to proceed with the American flags on Main Street, which was all donated by people.

Marinari said that when it was brought up approximately 15 years ago, the PMBA (the "Plumsted Business and Merchants Association") looked at doing the vertical ones so the flags could be changed. When Grilletto mentioned flags, he in his mind went to that look. One thing Marinari will say is that in their discussion, and he hopes Grilletto did not mean it, when talking about the American flag, it almost got to the point that Grilletto was thinking that he does not want the American flag on Main Street. Marinari said that if it is the truth that Grilletto thought he was being disrespectful to the flag, it is the furthest thing from his mind.

Trotta said he also had the same concern about replacements. He asked what trust fund the money was deposited in. Grilletto said he is not exactly sure, but the CFO put it in a fund. He let her handle it so she has it. Trotta said he wants to know which trust fund the money is in.

Sorchik said a lot of this would have been solved if Grilletto had presented some sort of diagram. He can remember the number of times over the last 15 years that the committee has been trying to get banners downtown. His impression was that is what the committee was looking at. He said he is calling it a banner only because of the way it is hung. It is still the American flag and it is a legitimate way to hang the flag. Sorchik said he has no problem, but he suggests that instead of getting 6 flags, to get about 8, in case something breaks it can be replaced immediately rather than waiting for an order to be put in. His concern is exactly what was pointed out by Bowen. The township has already suffered criticism because a flag was up and it was ripped, etc. He does not want that to happen again.

Grilletto said he understands flags will have to be replaced. They can be replaced with an event flag or some other type of flag. The committee members said they are in favor of putting American flags on Main Street. Marinari said it is up to Grilletto if they will be smaller flags or larger flags.

Marinari asked if there are any questions about the agenda. There were none. Marinari asked for liaison reports. There were none. Grilletto complimented the Boy Scouts and Girl Scouts attending the event on July 3, 2021.

Attorney Zabarsky read Resolution No. 2021-240, authorizing the convening of an executive session. The following matters will be discussed: personnel; contractual Block 40, Lots 1 and 10; litigation Block 76, Lot 83.01.

ON MOTION OF DEPUTY MAYOR SORCHIK, SECONDED BY COMMITTEEMAN TROTTA, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-240 AUTHORIZING THE CONVENING OF AN EXECUTIVE SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT WAS ADOPTED. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES.

The committee returned from Executive Session. Mayor Marinari called the Regular Session to order.

MINUTES TO BE CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL:

ON MOTION OF DEPUTY MAYOR SORCHIK, SECONDED BY COMMITTEEMAN GRILLETTO, THE WORKSHOP/REGULAR/EXECUTIVE SESSION SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF 5/5/2021 WERE APPROVED. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES, WITH COMMITTEEMAN TROTTA ABSTAINING.

ON MOTION OF DEPUTY MAYOR SORCHIK, SECONDED BY COMMITTEEMAN GRILLETTO, THE WORKSHOP/REGULAR/EXECUTIVE SESSION MEETING MINUTES OF 6/2/2021 WERE APPROVED. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES, WITH COMMITTEEMAN TROTTA ABSTAINING.

ON MOTION OF DEPUTY MAYOR SORCHIK, SECONDED BY COMMITTEEMAN BOWEN, THE WORKSHOP/REGULAR/EXECUTIVE SESSION MEETING MINUTES OF 7/7/2021 WERE APPROVED. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES, WITH COMMITTEEMAN TROTTA ABSTAINING.

ORDINANCE: Second Reading and Public Hearing - none

ORDINANCE: Introduction - none

RESOLUTION CONSENT AGENDA:

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTIONS ON A CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED ROUTINE AND SHALL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. SHOULD ANY MEMBER OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE SEEK SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF ANY ITEM, THAT ITEM SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISCUSSED SEPARATELY. THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTIONS WILL BE VOTED ON IN ONE VOTE.

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-239 – APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE LAND USE BOARD OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PLUMSTED

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-241 – AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2021-82 REAPPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE A SENIOR OUTREACH SERVICES (SOS) PROGRAM

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-242 – CANCELLING 2021 AND REFUNDING PROPERTY TAXES DUE TO TOTALLY DISABLED VETERAN STATUS EFFECTIVE 6/01/21 FOR DANIEL GENOVESE (BLOCK 66, LOT 13)

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-243 – AUTHORIZING THE REFUND OF DUPLICATE PAYMENT OF TAXES (BLOCK 40.03, LOT 21)

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-244 – AWARDING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT TO THE FIRM OF ROTHSTEIN, MANDELL, STROHM, HALM & CIPRIANI AS AFFORDABLE HOUSING COUNSEL

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-245 – APPROVING THE MUNCIPAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF PLUMSTED

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-246 – WAIVE CLAIMANT SIGNATURE ON PURCHASE ORDERS FOR CERTAIN NAMED VENDORS FOR THE YEAR 2021

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-247 – APPOINTING SCOTT O'DONNELL AS ALTERNATE PLUMBING INSPECTOR IN THE ABSENCE OF KEVIN SCHMALZ

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-248 – DESIGNATING EMPLOYEE SALARIES FOR VARIOUS POSITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SALARY ORDINANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-249 - AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2021-208 APPOINTING EDDIE ROMAN AS PART-TIME GENERAL MAINTENANCE LABORER

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-250 - AUTHORIZING WILLIAM H. WHITE, III OF COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN AS PROJECT ENGINEER FOR UPDATES TO THE UNION TRANSPORTATION TRAIL

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-251 – ACKNOWLEDGING THE RECEIPT OF THE 2020 AUDIT

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-252 – ACCEPTING THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY SFY21 BODY-WORN CAMERA GRANT NUMBER 21-BWC-488 FROM THE NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-253 – REQUESTING APPROVAL FOR THE INSERTION OF A SPECIAL ITEM OF REVENUE AND APPROPRIATION PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A.40A:4-87 (SFY21 BODY-WORN CAMERA GRANT NUMBER 21-BWC-488 - \$38,722.00)

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-254 – AMENDING RESOLUTION 2020-343 AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE "C" AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR 2021

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-255 – AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A SECOND AMENDMENT TO EXHIBIT 1 OF THE 457 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN FROM LINCOLN RETIREMENT SERVICES, LLC

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-256 – AUTHORIZING THE REFUND OF AN OVERPAYMENT FOR OFF-DUTY POLICE EMPLOYMENT TO A.E. STONE, INC.

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-257 – AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2021-235 DESIGNATING CUSTODIANS OF CHANGE FUNDS FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-258 – AUTHORIZING THE CANCELLATION OF PILOT PROGRAM INTEREST OR DELINQUENT AMOUNTS LESS THAN \$10.00

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-259 – AMENDING RESOLUTION 2021-187 AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH DIGITAL-ALLY FOR BODY-WORN CAMERAS FOR THE PLUMSTED TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-260 – AMENDING RESOLUTION 2021-152 TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND TOWNSHIP CLERK TO EXECUTE A REVISED AGREEMENT FOR TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ACCESS AND RIGHT OF WAY BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF PLUMSTED AND JACK AND KATHERINE TROTTA, OWNER OF BLOCK 42, LOT 1.02 FOR THE UNION TRANSPORTATION TRAIL (UTT) PROJECT

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-261 – AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A 2021 SOIL REMOVAL LICENSE TO HERMAN'S TRUCKING, INC. & BLENHEIM CONSTRUCTION, INC.

ON MOTION OF DEPUTY MAYOR SORCHIK, SECONDED BY COMMITTEEMAN TROTTA, RESOLUTIONS 2021-239 THROUGH 2021-261 ON PAGES ONE AND TWO OF THE AGENDA, EXCLUDING 2021-244 AS IT WAS PULLED FROM THE AGENDA, WERE APPROVED. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES, WITH COMMITTEEMAN BOWEN ABSTAINING AND COMMITTEEMAN GRILLETTO VOTING NAY ON RESOLUTION 2021-239.

Committeeman Bowen had a question about Resolution 2021-259 regarding body-worn cameras. He said it is not clear what happens to the data at the end of five years. Sorchik said there are legal requirements for body-worn camera records which are spelled out in state statutes. He said that the township will not dispose of the data after the contract is over with Digital-Ally. The court would not allow it.

Grilletto said as far as Resolution 2021-250, the UTT trail construction has been going on since 2019 and he thinks it is a waste of money. Grilletto spoke about Resolution 2021-239 which appoints James Hagelstein to the Land Use Board. He said there should be procedures for alternates to step up into a regular position. Committeeman Trotta remarked about people going directly into a regular position rather an alternate on the Land Use Board. He said it has already happened with the current vicechairman of the board and no one had a problem with it at the time.

REPORTS OF DEPARTMENTS AND PROFESSIONALS:

Marinari asked if there were any questions about the township engineer's report. Lisa Peterson is here from Dewberry. Bowen asked if the MUA has been asked to investigate the Lakeview Drive drainage issues with the pipe crossing in the area of the MUA sewer project. Peterson responded that they will check their records and follow up with Bowen.

Bowen said that the 2021 year-to-date amount on the second page of the construction report for New Hanover is incorrect and needs to be clarified. Bowen commented that Bob Minter is leaving the MUA. He said he enjoyed working with him on the Land Use Board. He thanked Minter and congratulated him on his service with the MUA.

Marinari asked if there were any comments on the Bill List of August 4, 2021. There were none.

ON MOTION OF COMMITTEEMAN TROTTA, SECONDED BY DEPUTY MAYOR SORCHIK, THE BILL LIST OF AUGUST 4, 2021 WAS APPROVED. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES.

REPORTS SUBMITTED FOR COMMITTEE REVIEW: TOWNSHIP ENGINEER REPORT –July 7, 2021; CONSTRUCTION REPORT – June 2021; TAX COLLECTOR REPORT – None; FINANCIAL REPORTS –Revenue Summary by Month June 2021; Abbreviated Summary Budget Account Status June 2021; Treasurer's Report June 2021; POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT – June 2021; PLUMSTED BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS DISTRICT #1 MEETING MINUTES – 6/7/21; PLUMSTED TOWNSHIP MUA MINUTES – 6/15/21.

Marinari asked for old or new business. There was none. Marinari asked for any public comment. No comments were received by the clerk prior the meeting.

Carol Reed, 63 Brindletown Road, New Egypt, NJ, asked how many committee members there are at present. The committee answered "five." She asked Trotta why he is not sitting on the dais. Trotta said the committee is still spacing themselves because of COVID.

Reed said her first question is about the Diocese property on Evergreen Road. She asked how many PERC tests have been done on the property and if they have all passed. Grilletto said they will be utilizing sewers on that property. Reed asked how the sewers take care of the swamp. Grilletto said according to the plans, they are not building on the swamp.

Reed said she cannot understand why there is still an issue with developing the property. The Diocese would not put anything on there because of the land, so why is this still under consideration. Sorchik said that is a question for the Diocese. They have come to committee meetings with presentations and sent in proposals. Currently, a township planner is working with committee members about the property. The plot plans that have been provided clearly have lines of delineation for wetlands that cannot be built on. It is a significant portion of the property. That is why the township suggested doing something like clustering where that property would become communal and still cover township zoning. He thinks that it can be worked into some sort of amenable situation, but they cannot build on wetlands

because it is regulated by the DEP. Reed asked how the sewer system ties into the property. Grilletto said they are allowed to have more homes because they have sewer.

Reed said she has another question. There is a rumor about warehousing on Route 539. Sorchik said it is going to go before the Land Use Board as a proposal to construct a warehouse. It has not been approved and there have been no hearings. The proposal is to take a section of the property next to the Corvette business. There will be public hearings and whatever is decided will come before the Township Committee. Based on his experience, since it is on a county road there will be a requirement for a deceleration lane for tractor trailers, line of site, etc. The county will be involved in a large amount of the project. The DEP will also be involved because of the brownfields. You will not drive down 539 tomorrow and see warehouses sprouting up. There will be plenty of public notice on that. Reed thanked the committee for their responses.

Bill Fox, 2 Archertown Road, New Egypt, NJ, asked about who was appointed to the Land Use Board in Resolution 2021-239. Sorchik said it is James Hagelstein. Marinari said Fox was not in attendance, but he took Fox's advice and gave more details on the agenda items and identified James Hagelstein at that time. Fox said Hagelstein is a great appointment.

Fox spoke about these appointments. He thinks there should be a procedure in place to give respect and consideration to the alternates so that there is a process in which they can move through the ranks and be recognized and rewarded if for nothing more than just the prestige of moving from alternate 3 to 2 to 1 to a full-time member. He hopes the committee would consider that kind of a policy, if not a resolution.

Fox stated again that when you come to a meeting and see the resolutions by title, you do not know anything more after the meeting than you did before the meeting. He, again, urges that the resolutions and anything on the agenda be made public prior to the meeting so that people can be aware. Fox said it is a matter of you go to a meeting you see the resolutions that are acted upon, but the citizens do not know what you are talking about. The committee members get so overwhelmed with paperwork. The agenda for this meeting closed on Monday. How many pages of paper did you get in preparation for tonight's meeting? Marinari said we have a packet here. Fox said did everybody get a chance to read every page and study every issue. It is unrealistic.

Fox asked for clarification about Resolution 2021-260 authorizing the mayor and township clerk to execute a revised agreement for temporary construction access and right-of-way between the township and Jack and Katherine Trotta for the transportation trail. Trotta said that is to specify who from the town is allowed to come on the property. Fox spoke about the trail and how far it is intended to go through Plumsted. Trotta said that portion of the trail has not been built. It is under construction. The construction company needs to get to the trail to build it. It has not been built yet because there are design issues. When they are done with the construction, his property will be off limits.

Bowen said he thinks it is the goal of the township to extend the trail to the downtown, but there are significant structural issues that have to be resolved before it can be done. Trotta said that was always the plan but the county got a grant to only do so much work. Once that is done, they will need to get another grant to extend the trail. Bowen said if it looks like it is partial, it is.

Sorchik said as far as the resolutions, maybe Mr. Fox and most people do not know that most of the resolutions are relatively routine. They are passing money back to people who paid excess, or paying a bill, etc. It is quite common. The committee deals with the same material every month, so it is not like everyone has to memorize twenty-seven or fifty different resolutions. There are some unique ones, as Bowen pointed out tonight. There were some questions on one of the resolutions and he asked it. The committee is pretty comfortable with most of them because they are relatively routine, so he does not want a misconception that the committee has this massive amount of resolutions that everyone has to study. You do not have to feel sorry for the committee.

Bowen said that the clerk's office purchased software last year, pre-COVID, to work toward posting the resolutions and agenda prior to the meeting so the community can read along. Unfortunately, things went sideways last spring, so it got put on hold. It will allow the public to have a complete packet of the resolutions to read. It provides clarity beyond just the title. He apologized for the delay, but the past year and a half has not gone as planned. The hope is that we will get back on track as we get back to normal so it can be posted on the website for the public to look at. It will not be printed out here. The school board does something similar. Their handouts and reports can be downloaded. It is not intentional that the public does not have it to review. It has been more technical and scheduling issues.

Ron Tabor, 24 Highbridge Road, New Egypt, NJ, said there are a lot of rumors out there. His first question is about the piping that was damaged. The committee responded that it is drainage piping. Tabor said everyone is saying the amount of money to do the sewers was grossly underestimated. He said that that people are saying that the piping being used was not to standard. Is that true?

Marinari said that he and Committeeman Trotta have been in this for quite some time and that there was never any discussion that he heard of about the pipes, nor has he heard that it was issue. For his part, there have been issues with P&A, but it is not with the material. It is more with the service. Trotta said that as far as extra costs, with any project you find things that you did not expect. For example, there was about 18 inches of material that was harder than cement that they could not get through at the Evergreen parking lot. It caused a huge delay and additional costs to get through that.

One of the things that Trotta said he insisted from the beginning, the construction company wanted to shut down downtown completely to install the sewers and he said that is not happening. Trotta said he insisted from day one it would be done in stages. He did not care how many times the equipment had to be moved, because the downtown had to remain open. In some instances, night work was done in some areas, which cost more money.

Tabor asked why Main Street was paved by the county, rather than P&A. Sorchik said it is because the township asked for a bid that was above and beyond what the contract was. P&A was not going to pave Main Street shoulder to shoulder and the township wanted it paved that way. The county gave us a price that was outstanding and they did a fantastic job. Tabor asked if that was on top of the money that was spent before. Sorchik said that is money that the township did not have to pay to P&A.

Tabor said his biggest disappointment with the whole project was his road. That the people by the creek did not get the opportunity to hook up to city sewer. Those people along the creek need it the most because the water table is so high. There is no way they can have a working septic; he is having problems, and he is not even that close to it. It should have been brought up right at the very beginning, instead of telling them that it is part of the second phase. They kept coming to the meetings, but no one ever told them that it was not going to be a part of it. Trotta said he told the previous Executive Director of the MUA many times, do not promise people that a second phase is coming, because that could be coming too many years down the road.

Kate Tallon, 53 Oak Lane, New Egypt, NJ, said she wanted to thank everyone for helping out with Justin McKnight's project and being there to support him. She is the President of the Watershed Association that helped fund his project. She wants to provide more detail about it because he deserves all of the recognition for doing such an inspiring project. The project he did was located at Liberty Lake Park on Liberty Lake Camp. It was designed to educate all of the campers and their families, and anyone who might be there, on the native species in the watershed for the Region 20 area, which encompasses Mansfield and Plumsted. She was really inspired by that. She thanked Deputy Mayor Sorchik for being there and everyone for supporting the youth.

Marinari asked if there were any other public comments; there were none. He thanked the police officers who attended the meeting tonight.

Marinari asked for a motion to adjourn.

ON MOTION OF DEPUTY MAYOR SORCHIK, SECONDED BY COMMITTEEMAN GRILLETTO, THE AUGUST 4, 2021 MEETING WAS ADJOURNED. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nadene Cicero, RMC, CMR Deputy Municipal Clerk